
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
August 27, 2024 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP25-16 
RFP Name:  

 
Addendum No. 1 

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 
original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides questions received and County’s answers to all potential Offerors/Proposers: 

1. Can the requirement to have a drawing stamped professional engineer for the PLC 
design be eliminated? 

RESPONSE: No. 

2. What is the reason for the 2-year transition term? 

RESPONSE: The 2-year term is based the term of our loan for the project. County would 
prefer to complete the project sooner. 

3. Can LAC confirm that installation of fiber optic lines is not part of this project? 

RESPONSE: Fiber optic installation is not a part of these services. 

4. To run new and old SCADA system in parallel, will old radio communicate to new PLC? 

RESPONSE: We will be poling both RTU and PLC. 

5. Will contractor be required to provide protocol converters? 

RESPONSE: No, LAC will handle this function in-house with terminal server at the time 
of installation. 

6. Will factory acceptance testing be required? 

RESPONSE: Yes. 

7. Will LAC require an extended warranty given the term of the project? 

RESPONSE: Yes, at a minimum County will require a warranty period of 1-year 
beginning when the PLC is placed into service. Step 2 of this RFP will address the 
warranty in detail. 
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8. Will contractors be required to comply with DBE federal requirements? Form C-7 not 
provided.  

RESPONSE: If Offerors intend to utilize subcontractors for performance of the services 
for the Instrumentation and Controls Contractor Scope of Work, DBE requirements 
would apply and form C-7 (see form below, included as Exhibit G) must be submitted 
with the Offeror’s Response.  If no subcontractors will be utilized, Offerors must clearly 
describe this in their RFP Response. 

9. If proposing on both software portion and instrumentation portion of RFP should 
proposal be formatted to address each portion separate? 

RESPONSE: Yes. Since software services and the instrumentation services have their 
own respective evaluation criteria, proposals shall be formatted to distinguish between 
the two portions.  Offerors should identify in the Step 1 response whether they intend to 
respond to one scope of service, or both scopes of services.  If responding to both 
scopes of service/work only one set of Exhibits are required with response to Step 1. 

10. Will the work on the software support and the instrumentation/PLCs be completed in any 
particular order? 

RESPONSE: The work for both services will begin immediately following award and 
happen concurrently.  

11. Is the last opportunity to submit questions/clarifications 5 calendar days, or 5 workdays? 

RESPONSE: 5 calendar days. 

12. Can LAC provide the service agreement in MS-WORD format? 

RESPONSE: Yes, see attached as a separate file, included with this Addendum No. 1. 

13. Can LAC provide a list of vendors in possession of RFP ? 

RESPONSE: Yes, the sign-in sheet from Pre-Proposal meeting will be provided with this 
Addendum No. 1. 

14. If we are bidding on both projects (Software Contractor & Instrumentation and Controls 
Contractor), do we need to have separate proposal documents for each, or do we 
include both in the same proposal document? 

RESPONSE:  Include in the same proposal document is preferred. 

15. If we do have separate documents for each proposal, do we need 2 copies of the Exhibit 
forms and C-1 thru C-4 forms, or just 1 set of signed forms? 

RESPONSE:  If you choose to package the proposals separate, package copies of the 
completed forms with each proposal. 

16. The prototype design/drawings are to be approved by a Professional Engineer.  Does 
the PE have to be licensed in New Mexico? 

RESPONSE:  Yes. 
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17. Is it a requirement that the (45) electrical panels be UL certified? 

RESPONSE:  Yes. 

18. On the DWSRF forms #C1-C4, there are 3 items at the top to fill in: SRF Project Number, 
Project Name, and Assistance Recipient.  Can you please advise on what these should 
be? 

RESPONSE:     SRF Project Number: DWSRL 6368 

Project Name:  Water Production Replacement of the Supervisory 
Control and Data Acquisition ("SCADA") System  

Assistance Recipient:  Incorporated County of Los Alamos 

19. It is our understanding that your goal is to move everything to fiber, but that some of the 
sites may need to remain on radio. If this is the case, would you maintain those 
repeaters? 

RESPONSE: The County’s goal is to convert to fiber. Some facilities will remain on the 
shared system until fiber can be installed. 

20. See attached as Exhibit H the Wage Rate Decision for the project. 

21. Note that Offerors responding to the Instrumentation and Controls Scope of Work, must 
be registered with SAM.gov at the time of Step 2 Proposal Submission, County reserves 
the right to verify registration, and Offerors who are not registered at the time of 
submission will be found non-responsive. 
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22. See below the attendance list for the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference. 
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23. See below the Agenda from the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference. 
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All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 
1 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  

Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with the Proposal 
Forms. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.1. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
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EXHIBIT G 
FORM C-7 DBE Good Faith Efforts Checklist 

RFP25-16 
Water Production SCADA Equipment Replacement and Support Services 
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EXHIBIT H 
Wage Rate Decision 

RFP25-16 
Water Production SCADA Equipment Replacement and Support Services 
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